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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

May 22, 2014

Mrs. Betsy Harkey

Director of Institutional
Effectiveness

Vernon College

4400 College Drive

Vernon, TX 76384

Dear Mrs. Harkey:

Thank you for your letter of March 4, 2014, providing notification that the College will offer 25-49% of
credits for the Associate of Arts, Associate of Science, and Associate of Arts in Teaching degree
programs at dual credit off-campus sites.

The sites are as follows:

Iowa Park High School
# 1 Bob Dawson Drive
Iowa Park, TX 76367

S.H. Rider High School
4611 Cypress
Wichita Falls, TX 76310

Wichita Falls High School
2149 Avenue H
Wichita Falls, TX 76309

Vernon High School
2102 Yucca Lane
Vernon, TX 76384

We accept notification of the offering of 25-49% of credits required in programs at the above ofi-
campus dual enrollment sites. The College is reminded that should it offer 50% or more of the credits
in any program at any of the sites, a prospectus for approval of the site is due at least three months prior to
the date when students can earn 50% or more of a program.

Best regards,
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Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President
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cc: Dr. Dusty R. Johnston, III, President
Dr. Steven M. Sheeley
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